

This skier triggered avalanche occured on a 22 degree slope just outside the boundaries of the Yellowstone Club. Because of this slope angle, the avalanche did not run very far, but avalanches occuring on such low angle slopes indicate the extreme weakness of this surface hoar layer. Photo: YC Ski Patrol.

Advisory Region Northern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 17, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 18,

## 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 19, 2010 Northern Madison, 2010-12-16